Rachel Tibbetts

From: Swain, Jenna M. <jswain@nationalgrid.co.uk> on behalf of NGED, New Supplies
<nged.newsupplies@nationalgrid.co.uk>

Sent: 03 May 2023 11:12

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01033/DISC

Attachments: eCon_.pdf

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Unfortunately, this address is outside of our network area. Please contact the DNO shown below.

Your electricity network
operator is...

Scottish & Southern
Electricity Networks

If you are currently experiencing
a power cut please call:

0800 072 7282

Thank you and kind regards,

Jenna Swain
Records Assistant
Logistics / Records

nationalgrid

+44 (0)1216 239007
nged.newsupplies@nationalgrid.co.uk

Please note, our email address has changed to the details shown above

Toll End Road, Tipton, DY4 OHH
nationalgrid.co.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 May 2023 09:57

To: NGED, New Supplies Mids <nged.newsuppliesmids@nationalgrid.co.uk>
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01033/DISC

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of National Grid
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
If you notice anything suspicious please use the "Report as Phishing" button.

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwel ldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Attention: Thisemail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. Y ou should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses,
it cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses. It would be best if you
conducted your own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender's views. It does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any
action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our contacts pages: http://wwwz2.nationalgrid.com/contact-us/ (UK);
or https://www1.nationalgridus.com/ContactUs (US).

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be
subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

National Grid Electricity Distribution (South West) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (South Wales) plc /
National Grid Electricity Distribution (East Midlands) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (West Midlands) plc
Registered in England and Wales

Registered number: 2366894 (South West) / 2366985 (South Wales) / 2366923 (East Midlands) / 3600574 (West
Midlands)

Registered Office: Avonbank, Feeder Road, Bristol, BS2 0TB
For the other registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the
attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations



